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CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH – MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND BOARD 

THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: DEIRDRE M. JACOBS, ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MPA 

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION – HISTORY OF THE UTILITY SPECIAL 
DISTRICT AND OPTIONS FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW 
WATER TREATMENT PLANT FACILITY 

DATE: APRIL 21, 2021 

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC 

 

Background: 
 
At its past meetings, the Utility Special District Board, hereinafter referred to as Board, was 
informed that staff has been researching various options to facilitate the production of a 
quality potable water system.  Thereby, as a part of this effort, key staff in partnership with 
consultants are prepared to share with the Board its assessments and findings of such utility 
infrastructure and operating systems.   
 
More specifically, staff from USD, the City Manager’s Office, Finance, Legal and 
Procurement are working collectively to provide options to design build and finance a 
modern water treatment facility.  To this end, at this time, in concert with Colin Groff, a 
consultant of Black Creek Engineering, Inc. as outlined below, essential data has been 
compiled and is being presented through the following themes:    

o The Creation of the Utility Special District. 
o The Current Conditions of the Infrastructure and Operational Systems.  
o Options for the Development of a New Water Treatment Plant Facility.  
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Citywide Goal: 
 
Accelerate Operational Excellence 
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

 
Not Applicable 

 
Recommendation(s): 

 
It is recommended that the Board consider the information provided and directs staff on 
how to move forward with development activities.  

 
Attachment(s): 
 
None  
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